



PATRICK DAVIDSON

REMOTE PRODUCTION ARTIST



PERSONAL INFO

Address

Lincoln, CA 95648

Landline

(916)

Email

patrickdavidson@hey.com

Portfolio

remoteproductionartist.com

Blog

patrickdavidson.com

LinkedIn

[linkedin.com/in/patrickdavidson](https://www.linkedin.com/in/patrickdavidson)

I specialize in remote print production using Adobe InDesign.

I began my graphic design career working in-house at an advertising agency in Sacramento. After relocating to Los Angeles, I obtained a position in a corporate graphics department within the healthcare industry. This is where I developed my skills to thrive in the fast-paced environment of production artists. After backpacking through South America, I started my career as a remote production artist, which I continue today.

My success over the years is due to my ability to manage multiple tasks and meet deadlines. I have a strong history of effective communication and teamwork skills. I hold dual citizenship and can read, write, and converse in Spanish.

I have produced work for the following clients:

- UnitedHealthcare
- Staples
- PacifiCare
- California Energy Commission
- UnitedWay
- Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District
- Polar Latitudes
- Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG)
- Home Depot

EXPERIENCE

- High-page count brochures
- Annual reports
- Fillable PDF forms
- InDesign to HTML
- Adhering to corporate brand guidelines
- Character / Paragraph / Object Styles
- Creating interactive Indexes and Table of Contents
- Converting Excel spreadsheet data to InDesign tables
- Incorporating proofreader markups from Acrobat Pro
- Converting InDesign documents from English to Spanish
- Vector illustrations in Illustrator and Affinity Designer
- Photo editing in Photoshop and Affinity Photo
- InDesign conversion to Affinity Publisher
- Preparing files for printers

EDUCATION

SEPTEMBER 1995 – MAY 2000
Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design
California State University, Chico

1995 – 2000
Chico State Men's Rugby Club
California State University, Chico

WORK HISTORY

JUNE 2005 – PRESENT
PD Prepress – Freelance
Remote Production Artist

DECEMBER 2002 – JANUARY 2004
PacifiCare – Cypress, CA
Production Designer

MAY 2005 – JUNE 2005
Travel Sabbatical

MARCH 2002 – NOVEMBER 2002
Animation Sabbatical
Animated 22-minute short film

FEBRUARY 2005 – MAY 2005
Crescent Moon Films – Sacramento, CA
Freelance Animator

JANUARY 2001 – MARCH 2002
JHME Ad Agency – Sacramento, CA
Graphic Designer

MAY 2004 – FEBRUARY 2005
PacifiCare – Remote
Production Designer

OCTOBER 2000 – JANUARY 2001
L'Hermitage Hotel – Beverly Hills, CA
Valet Parking Attendant

JANUARY 2004 – MAY 2004
Travel Sabbatical

MAY 2000 – **University Graduation**

SOFTWARE

InDesign

Excellent

Final Cut Pro

Excellent

Photoshop

Very Good

Illustrator

Very Good

Keynote

Very Good

XD

Good

Affinity Suite

Good

Excel

Good

LANGUAGES

English

Excellent

Spanish

Very Good

French

Basic

Portuguese

Beginner